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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

http://www.nysba.ny.gov/Annual%20Reports/Procurement%20Pro

cess%20Policy%20%2811-12%29.pdf

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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16.

a.

b.

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

MWBEs in its procurement contracts?

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

Yes

30%

12%

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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ADIRONDACK CABLING INC.Vendor Name:

BA-15-RE-002-ACTransaction Number:

HDQ - CAMERASProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $126,835.06Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10 PETRA LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ADVANCED MOTION SYSTEMS, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-13-OO-110-ACTransaction Number:

LIGHT CURTAIN COMPONENTSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/21/2015Award Date:

05/21/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $58,025Amount:

 $58,009Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $58,009Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $16Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7625 OMNITECH PLACEAddress Line1:

SUITE 7AAddress Line2:
VICTORCity:
NYState:
14564Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $58,025

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AFFINITY ENTERPRISESVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.3Transaction Number:

SYS - COMPUTER REPLACEMENT PROGRAMProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,870.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 GOVERNOR LANEAddress Line1:

SUITE 203Address Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALBRO UTILITIES CORP.Vendor Name:

BA-2015-RE-104-CM.15Transaction Number:

Convector ElementsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,837.32Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 2277Address Line1:

18 LITTLE BRITAIN ROADAddress Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMERICAN BLADE MFG. LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

PLOW PARTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,337.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

297 WEST ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLARKSBURGCity:
MAState:
01247Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMERICAN CRANE & EQUIPMENT CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - REPAIR TRAVELERS 2014Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $19,742.11Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

531 OLDE SWEDE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DOUGLASSVILLECity:
PAState:
19518Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMMANN & WHITNEY CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

PC

Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-101-DSTransaction Number:

NBB - SS DECK REPLACEMENT-DESIGN 

SUPPORT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/21/2013Award Date:

02/21/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2015End Date:

 $1,272,618Amount:

 $180,555.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,263,889.18Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,728.82Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

96 MORTON STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10014Postal Code:
3309Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $1,272,618

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ANNESE & ASSOCIATES, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-14-RO-003-ITTransaction Number:

SYS - NETWORK UPGRADESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,925.26Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

747 PIERCE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ASPEN AERIALSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS-UNDERBRIDGE ANNUAL INSPECTIONProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,701.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4303 WEST 1ST STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DULUTHCity:
MNState:
55807Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ASSOCIATES OF GLENS FALLSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

COMMERCIAL PACKAGEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/21/2015Award Date:

08/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2016End Date:

 $34,910Amount:

 $34,910Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $34,910Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

228 GLEN STREETAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 190Address Line2:
GLENS FALLSCity:
NYState:
12801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $34,910

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ASSOCIATES OF GLENS FALLSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BOAT INSURANCE RENEWALProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/15/2015Award Date:

05/02/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/01/2016End Date:

 $5,271Amount:

 $5,271Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,271Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

228 GLEN STREETAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 190Address Line2:
GLENS FALLSCity:
NYState:
12801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $5,271

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AUTOMATIC CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - GATE REPLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $54,866.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 28948Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
8948Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AUTOMOTIVE AUDIO LTDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Expandable PlowsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ROUTE 52 AND UNION AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BEAR MOUNTAIN INNVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB 75TH ANNIVERSARYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/03/2015Award Date:

09/12/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/12/2015End Date:

 $5,230Amount:

 $5,230Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,230Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 351Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BEAR MOUNTAINCity:
NYState:
10911Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $5,230

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BROADBAND CONSULTING SERVICESVendor Name:

BA-2012-OA-010-PSTransaction Number:

HDQ - FIBER LEASE COMMISSION/VERIZONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/19/2015Award Date:

07/29/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/28/2017End Date:

 $55,403.28Amount:

 $55,403.28Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $55,403.28Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 3068Address Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12603Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $55,403.28

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BSB CONSTRUCTION , INC.Vendor Name:

BA-2015-RE-104-CM.24Transaction Number:

MHB - ASBESTOS ABATEMENTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,303Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

86 WASHINGTON STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CALLANAN INDUSTRIES, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-2015-RE-104-CM.38Transaction Number:

Pier 1 - Rip-RapProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/19/2013Award Date:

12/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $10,570.8Amount:

 $10,386.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,386.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $184.05Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 15097Address Line1:

1245 KINGS ROADAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12212Postal Code:
5097Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $10,570.8

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CENTRAL INDUSTRIES, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB/NBB GUIDE RAILProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

142 GAILMOR DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
YONKERSCity:
NYState:
10710Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLARK EQUIPMENT CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - BOBCAT SKID-STEERProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $33,895.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 6000Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST FARGOCity:
NDState:
58078Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COMMUNITY CUSTOM SERVICESVendor Name:

BA-2013-OE-114-OTTransaction Number:

SYS - STREET SWEEPING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2013Award Date:

11/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $45,540Amount:

 $30,119.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,119.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $15,420.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 SOUTH CROSS RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STAATSBURGCity:
NYState:
12580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $45,540

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CRAFCO INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - HIGHWAY REPAIR MATERIALSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,538.46Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

420 N. ROOSEVELT AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHANDLERCity:
AZState:
85226Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CSX TRANSPORTATION INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-101-RRTransaction Number:

NBB - SOUTH SPAN DECK REPLACEMENT-

FLAGGING
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/20/2013Award Date:

06/20/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2015End Date:

 $158,029Amount:

 $32,457.69Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $88,717.69Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $69,311.31Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 116651Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30368Postal Code:
6651Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $158,029

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CUMMINS-ALLISON CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

JETSORT COIN COUNTING MACHINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,460Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 339Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT PROSPECTCity:
ILState:
60056Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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D & D AUTO SUPPLY, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - VEHICLE REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,481.74Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ROUTE 9WAddress Line1:

PO BOX 877Address Line2:
HIGHLANDCity:
NYState:
12528Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEERE & COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - COMPACT 4WD TRACTORProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $33,001.89Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2000 JOHN DEERE RUNAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CARYCity:
NCState:
27513Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEERPARK 1 ENVIRNMENTAL SERVICES, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-2015-RE-007-ESTransaction Number:

SYS - AIR & NOISE MONITORINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/24/2015Award Date:

06/24/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $6,900Amount:

 $6,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,900Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

243 SHINHOLLOW ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PORT JERVISCity:
NYState:
12771Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DELL MARKETING L.P.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - LICENSING RENEWALSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $38,630.55Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 643561Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15264Postal Code:
3561Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DENOVOVendor Name:

BA-2015-RA-004-PSTransaction Number:

SOTWARE CONSULTING SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/17/2015Award Date:

12/17/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $86,400Amount:

 $75,862.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $75,862.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $10,537.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

400 BARRANCA PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 250Address Line2:
IRVINECity:
CAState:
92604Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $86,400

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DUNBAR ARMOREDVendor Name:

BA-12-OA-001-OTTransaction Number:

SYS - ARMORED COURIER SERVICES (2012-

2013)
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2012Award Date:

01/01/2012Begin Date:

01/01/2016Renewal Date:

01/31/2017End Date:

 $150,150Amount:

 $34,234.22Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $138,199.22Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $11,950.78Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 SCHILLING ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HUNT VALLEYCity:
MDState:
21031Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EARTHKIND ENERGYVendor Name:

BA-2015-OE-005-PSTransaction Number:

GREEN ENERGY CONSULTING SVCS.Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/18/2015Award Date:

08/18/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/30/2015End Date:

 $42,035.16Amount:

 $5,850.36Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,850.36Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $36,184.8Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 812Address Line1:

110 LONG POND ROADAddress Line2:
RHINEBECKCity:
NYState:
12572Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $42,035.16

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EJ WARDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

FUEL TAGSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,294.34Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 17888Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SAN ANTONIOCity:
TXState:
78217Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EN POINTE TECHNOLOGYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYMANTEC MAINT. AGREEMENTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,526.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18701 S. FIGUEROA STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GARDENACity:
CAState:
90248Postal Code:
4506Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FIRE RESEARCH CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB/KRB TOLL EQUIPMENT PARTS/SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,429.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

26 SOUTHERN BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NESCONSETCity:
NYState:
11767Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FLIR COMMERCIAL SYSTEMS INCVendor Name:

BA-2014-RE-112-ACTransaction Number:

RVW - CAMERA REPAIRProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,504.53Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

70 CASTILIAN DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GOLETACity:
CAState:
93117Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FRANCISCO EQUIPMENTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Sandblasting Unit - RVWProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,482.38Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2154 Route 9WAddress Line1:

PO Box 279Address Line2:
RAVENACity:
NYState:
12143Postal Code:
0279Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 06/15/2016
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GCF, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TOUCHSCREEN MONITOR REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $32,937.62Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

119 ROCKLAND AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NORTHVALECity:
NJState:
07647Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $73,835.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 SOUTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $73,835.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 SOUTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - FUEL OILProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 SOUTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED
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Page 42 of 129

GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $73,835.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 SOUTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $73,835.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 SOUTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - UNLEADED GASOLINEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $73,835.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

800 SOUTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WALTHAMCity:
MAState:
02454Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED
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GREENMAN-PEDERSEN, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-2014-RE-102-DETransaction Number:

RVW -SIDEWALK & RAILING REPLA. DESIGNProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/17/2013Award Date:

12/01/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $268,000Amount:

 $58,519.97Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $193,248.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $74,751.65Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 WOLF ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE 300Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016

Page 46 of 129

HENDERSON FORDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2015 FORD CARGO VANProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $26,520.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

810 RIDGE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEBSTERCity:
NYState:
14580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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HERITAGENERGYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - DIESEL FUELProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,974.26Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 797Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE KATRINECity:
NYState:
12449Postal Code:
0797Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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HOFFMAN EQUIPMENTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - TRACTOR LOADERProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $73,196.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1440 ROUTE 9WAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MARLBOROCity:
NYState:
12542Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HUBER ENTERPRISES, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-2015-RE-104-CM.7Transaction Number:

RVW - HEAT PUMP REPLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,161Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

30 BROWNS CROSSINGSAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CATSKILLCity:
NYState:
12414Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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HVB CONSTRUCTION, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-2013-RE-101-CMTransaction Number:

SYS -BRIDGE STANDBY READINESSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/31/2013Award Date:

01/31/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $994,000Amount:

 $162,491.06Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $919,716.06Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $74,283.94Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 662Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRIMANCity:
NYState:
10926Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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I.M.U.S., INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - LIQUID MAGNESIUM CHLORIDEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,708.21Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BOX 347202Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15251Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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INTERAGENCY GROUP  (IAG)Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2015 ANNUAL ASSESSMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/15/2015Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $17,500Amount:

 $17,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 67676Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRISBURGCity:
PAState:
17106Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $17,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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JOHN P. KINGSLEY, P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MCCRADY LEGAL FEESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,624.33Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

329 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CATSKILLCity:
NYState:
12414Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 06/15/2016
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JOHN P. KINGSLEY, P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MCCRADY LEGAL FEESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,308.85Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

329 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CATSKILLCity:
NYState:
12414Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 06/15/2016
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KAPSCH TRAFFICCOM IVHS. INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - E-ZPASS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/10/2014Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $5,279.35Amount:

 $5,279.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,279.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8201 GREENSBORO DRIVEAddress Line1:

SUITE 1002Address Line2:
MCLEANCity:
VAState:
22102Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $5,279.35

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KAPSCH TRAFFICCOM USA, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-2015-RO-001-ESTransaction Number:

ITS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/19/2015Award Date:

03/19/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/01/2018End Date:

 $97,804Amount:

 $51,259.81Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $51,259.81Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $46,544.19Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2855 PREMIERE PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE FAddress Line2:
DULUTHCity:
GAState:
30097Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $97,804

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KEY SEMINARSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - MANAGEMENT TRAINING SESSIONSProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/22/2014Award Date:

05/22/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $10,264Amount:

 $10,264Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,264Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

246 HUDSON TERRACEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PIERMONTCity:
NYState:
10968Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KINGSTON AUTO SUPPLYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - VEHICLE SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,078.85Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

561-569 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
KINGSTONCity:
NYState:
12401Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KISKA CONSTRUCTIONVendor Name:

BA-2012-RE-101-CMTransaction Number:

NBB - S. SPAN DECK REPLACEMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/21/2015Award Date:

05/21/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $94,705,076Amount:

 $32,320,900.82Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $91,619,345.82Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $3,085,730.18Current or Outstanding Balance:

10Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

43-10 11TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.3Transaction Number:

HDQ - COPIERProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,631.68Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DEPT. AT 952823Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
31192Postal Code:
2823Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KRONOS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - SOFTWARE/EQUIPMENT SUPPORT 

SERVICES
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,286.72Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 845748Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02284Postal Code:
5748Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LAM ELECTRICAL SUPPLY CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW/MHB - ELECTRIC SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/02/2015Award Date:

09/02/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $8,067.06Amount:

 $8,067.06Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,067.06Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 429Address Line1:

Address Line2:
GOSHENCity:
NYState:
10924Postal Code:
0429Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LAWRENCE CIHANEKVendor Name:

BA-2015-RE-104-CM.28Transaction Number:

WOTH VEGETATION CONTROLProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/07/2015Award Date:

07/13/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/28/2015End Date:

 $10,440Amount:

 $8,830.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,830.4Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,609.6Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

56 SLATE QUARRY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RHINEBECKCity:
NYState:
12572Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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LEAHY COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

WORKERS' COMPENSATION CONSULT.Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,838.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

53 SOUTH MOGER AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT KISCOCity:
NYState:
10549Postal Code:
2211Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKS II, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - JUNE INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,250.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKS II, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - AUGUST INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,250.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKS II, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - OCTOBER INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,250.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKS II, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - SEPTEMBER INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,250.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKS II, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - APRIL INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,250.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 06/15/2016

Page 70 of 129

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKS II, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - DECEMBER INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,250.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKS II, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - MAY INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,250.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 06/15/2016

Page 72 of 129

LIGHTOWER FIBER NETWORKS II, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - NOVEMBER INTERNET SERVICESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,250.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 29860Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10087Postal Code:
9860Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIME ENERGYVendor Name:

BA-2015-RE-104-CM.18Transaction Number:

MHB - LED STREET LIGHTINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/21/2015Award Date:

05/21/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $59,223.14Amount:

 $59,223.14Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $59,223.14Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DEPT. 20-7016Address Line1:

P.O. BOX 5997Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:
5997Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $59,223.14

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIME ENERGYVendor Name:

BA-2015-RE-104-CM.7Transaction Number:

KRB - LED STREET LIGHTINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/21/2015Award Date:

05/21/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $25,134.66Amount:

 $25,134.66Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $25,134.66Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DEPT. 20-7016Address Line1:

P.O. BOX 5997Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:
5997Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $25,134.66

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016

Page 75 of 129

LIME ENERGYVendor Name:

BA-2015-RE-104-CM.7Transaction Number:

RVW - LED STREET LIGHTINGProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/21/2015Award Date:

05/21/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $10,984.87Amount:

 $10,984.87Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $10,984.87Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DEPT. 20-7016Address Line1:

P.O. BOX 5997Address Line2:
CAROL STREAMCity:
ILState:
60197Postal Code:
5997Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $10,984.87

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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MARBELITE CO., INC.Vendor Name:

BA-2013-OE-106-ACTransaction Number:

POWER SUPPLY SHELF SUPPLIESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/19/2015Award Date:

03/19/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $24,830Amount:

 $24,830Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $24,830Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1913 ATLANTIC AVENUEAddress Line1:

UNIT R2Address Line2:
MANASQUANCity:
NJState:
08736Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $24,830

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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MARLBORO - S.T.T.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - VEHICLE REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,145.73Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1166 ROUTE 9WAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MARLBOROCity:
NYState:
12542Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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MEASUREMENT SPECIALTIES INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TOLL EQUIPMENT TREADLESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $27,409.13Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1000 LUCAS WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAMPTONCity:
VAState:
23666Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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METRO-NORTH RAILROADVendor Name:

BA-2012-RE-101-MRTransaction Number:

RAILROAD FLAGMAN SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/31/2013Award Date:

01/31/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $218,400Amount:

 $38,599.74Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $38,599.74Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $179,800.26Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 4083Address Line1:

GRAND CENTRAL STATIONAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10163Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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MODJESKI AND MASTERS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-RE-101-SUTransaction Number:

NBB - SS DECK REPLACEMENT INSPECTIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/21/2012Award Date:

06/25/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $5,371,899Amount:

 $1,785,548.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,276,911.9Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,094,987.01Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 STERLING PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 302Address Line2:
MECHANICSBURGCity:
PAState:
17050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for New York State Bridge Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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MODJESKI AND MASTERS INC.Vendor Name:

BA-11-RE-101-ESTransaction Number:

SYS - GENERAL CONSULTANT AND 

INSPECTION
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/18/2010Award Date:

11/18/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $5,200,000Amount:

 $426,918.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $742,282.18Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,457,717.82Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

100 STERLING PARKWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 302Address Line2:
MECHANICSBURGCity:
PAState:
17050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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MORTON SALT INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - TYPE II TREATED SALTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,275.58Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

123 NORTH WACKER DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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MORTON SALT INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - TYPE II TREATED SALTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $35,833.16Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

123 NORTH WACKER DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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MORTON SALT INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - TYPE II TREATED SALTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,572.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

123 NORTH WACKER DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MORTON SALT INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - TYPE II TREATED SALTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,802.11Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

123 NORTH WACKER DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MORTON SALT INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

NBB - TYPE II TREATED SALTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $31,771.68Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

123 NORTH WACKER DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60606Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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MR. ROOTER PLUMBINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - HYDRO SCRUB - SEWER LINEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,124.39Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 1740Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PLEASANT VALLEYCity:
NYState:
12569Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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NATURAL HERITAGE TRUSTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BMB - RESEARCH AND DESIGN SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,292Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

625 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2016
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NEW COMPUTECHVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

COMPUTER EQUIPMENTProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,575.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

39 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

SUITE 1630Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10006Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW HORIZONS COMPUTER LEARNING CENTERSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ORACLE TRAINING DATABASEProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

290 MADISON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10017Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 06/15/2016
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NEWBURGH POWER EQUIPMENTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - TURF TIGER 61 SCAG MOWERProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,610Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

988 LITTLE BRITAIN RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW WINDSORCity:
NYState:
12553Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYCOMCOVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - RADIO REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,414Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

53 WEST CEDAR STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Telecommunication Equipment or ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS AND LOCAL RETIREMENT SYSTEMSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - PENSION BENEFITS FOR EMPLOYEESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $1,678,527Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

110 STATE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12244Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL SERVICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2015 ANNUAL PAYMENTProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $21,025.48Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 SOUTH SWAN STREETAddress Line1:

ROOM 804Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12239Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS THRUWAY AUTHORITYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - E-ZPASS TRANSACTION FEESProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $3,808,535.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 SOUTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 189Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12201Postal Code:
0189Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ORACLE AMERICA, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-2014-OO-106-ACTransaction Number:

HDQ - JD EDWARDS LICENSE/MAINTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/21/2015Award Date:

05/21/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $80,765.43Amount:

 $80,765.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $80,765.43Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 203448Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75320Postal Code:
3448Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $80,765.43

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PREMIER AUTO BODYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

VEHICLE REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,183.26Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

181 NORTH ROAD BUILDING 4Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HIGHLANDCity:
NYState:
12528Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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QnA TechVendor Name:

BA-11-RO-009-IT.4Transaction Number:

LENOVO - X3650 SERVERProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $45,542.42Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 732Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT SINAICity:
NYState:
11766Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RAPPORT, MEYERS & WHITBECKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

GENERAL COUNSELProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/1994Award Date:

03/31/1994Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $167,084.4Amount:

 $167,084.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $167,084.4Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

436 UNION STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HUDSONCity:
NYState:
12534Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $167,084.4

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BRIDGE PROPERTY/LOSS OF REVENUE 

INSURANCE
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/17/2015Award Date:

01/01/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $854,130Amount:

 $854,130Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $854,130Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $854,130

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES COMPANYVendor Name:

BA-11-OA-003-INTransaction Number:

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/18/2015Award Date:

08/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2016End Date:

 $142,828.8Amount:

 $142,828.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $142,828.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $142,828.8

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES COMPANYVendor Name:

BA-11-OA-002-INTransaction Number:

GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/18/2015Award Date:

08/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2016End Date:

 $132,345Amount:

 $132,183.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $132,183.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $161.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $132,345

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RISK STRATEGIES COMPANYVendor Name:

BA-2015-OA-003-INTransaction Number:

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITYProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/21/2015Award Date:

08/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2016End Date:

 $4,641Amount:

 $4,641Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,641Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 FEDERAL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $4,641

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROBERT H. FINKE & SONSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

EQUIPMENT RENTALProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,399.14Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1569 RT. 9WAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SELKIRKCity:
NYState:
12158Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROBERT H. FINKE & SONSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

EQUIPMENT RENTALProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/28/2015Award Date:

11/18/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/23/2015End Date:

 $4,176.46Amount:

 $5,399.14Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,399.14Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1569 RT. 9WAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SELKIRKCity:
NYState:
12158Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SALERNO BROKERAGE CORP.Vendor Name:

BA-15-OA-001-INTransaction Number:

BUSINESS AUTOMOBILEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/21/2015Award Date:

08/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/31/2016End Date:

 $68,848Amount:

 $68,848Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $68,848Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

117 OAK DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $68,848

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SCHUPP'S LINE CONSTRUCTION, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-12-OO-002-ITTransaction Number:

SYS - FIBER MAINTENANCE SERVICESProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $75,109.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 13655Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.Vendor Name:

BA-15-RE-104-CM.36Transaction Number:

NBB - PAINTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/25/2015Award Date:

08/25/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $8,298.75Amount:

 $5,353.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,353.25Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,945.5Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1404 ROUTE 300Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANYVendor Name:

BA-15-OE-009-ACTransaction Number:

SYS - PAINTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/21/2015Award Date:

05/26/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $28,545Amount:

 $28,545Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $28,545Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1404 ROUTE 300Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEWBURGHCity:
NYState:
12550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - RENEWAL RED HAT ENTERPRISEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,154.02Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 952121Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DALLASCity:
TXState:
75395Postal Code:
2121Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SPIDER, A DIVISION OF SAFEWORKS, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RVW - SPIDER REPAIRSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,209.51Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 1450Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MINNEAPOLISCity:
MNState:
55485Postal Code:
5547Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SUPERINTENDENT OF STATE POLICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

MHB - TRAFFIC PATROLProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/17/2015Award Date:

01/01/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $95,000Amount:

 $87,513.92Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $87,513.92Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $7,486.08Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 SOUTHERN BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $95,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

TRUSTEE - BOND RESOLUTION - 1997, 2002

BONDS
Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 392013Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSBURGHCity:
PAState:
15251Postal Code:
9013Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE STATE INSURANCE FUNDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $509,344.02Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 5238Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10008Postal Code:
5238Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TOSKI & CO., P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2015 YEAR-END FINANCIAL 

STATEMENT AUDIT
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/16/2015Award Date:

01/31/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/15/2016End Date:

 $16,900Amount:

 $16,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,900Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6390 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

SUITE 200Address Line2:
WILLIAMSVILLECity:
NYState:
14221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRAFFIC LANE CLOSURES, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - VARIABLE MESSAGE SIGNSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $60,360Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 726Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BREWSTERCity:
NYState:
10509Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRAFFIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-15-00-012-PSTransaction Number:

TOLL SYSTEM MAINTENANCEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/18/2015Award Date:

08/18/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $100,000Amount:

 $12,075Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,075Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $87,925Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

16 COVE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RHINEBECKCity:
NYState:
12572Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $100,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRAFFIC TECHNOLOGIES, INC.Vendor Name:

BA-14-0O-106-ACTransaction Number:

PLAZA SERVER UPGRADEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/20/2014Award Date:

11/20/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $28,000Amount:

 $28,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $28,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

16 COVE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RHINEBECKCity:
NYState:
12572Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $28,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRANSCOMVendor Name:

BA-2012-OA-005-OTTransaction Number:

HDQ - 2015 ANNUAL ASSESSMENtProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/19/2015Award Date:

01/19/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $134,560Amount:

 $134,560Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $134,560Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 TOWN SQUARE PLACEAddress Line1:

SUITE 605Address Line2:
JERSEY CITYCity:
NJState:
07310Postal Code:
1755Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $134,560

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRANSCOMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - 2015 OPEN REACH ASSESSMENTProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/18/2015Award Date:

08/18/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $15,265.66Amount:

 $15,265.66Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,265.66Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 TOWN SQUARE PLACEAddress Line1:

SUITE 605Address Line2:
JERSEY CITYCity:
NJState:
07310Postal Code:
1755Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $15,265.66

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRANSPO INDUSTRIES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

KRB - HWY GUIDE RAIL PARTSProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,973Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 404Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BRATTLEBOROCity:
VTState:
05302Postal Code:
0404Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TRONCONI SEGARRA & ASSOCIATESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - INTERNAL AUDITORProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/16/2015Award Date:

12/31/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $21,100Amount:

 $15,066.93Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,066.93Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,033.07Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8321 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WILLIAMSVILLECity:
NYState:
14221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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USI CONSULTING GROUPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

VALUATION SVCS GASB 45Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,595Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

95 GLASTONBURY BOULEVARDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GLASTONBURYCity:
CTState:
06033Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VAISALA INC.Vendor Name:

BA-2015-RE-004.CMTransaction Number:

SYS - WEATHERSTATIONProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/19/2015Award Date:

03/19/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $99,332.6Amount:

 $99,332.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $99,332.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

10-D GILL STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WOBURNCity:
MAState:
01801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $99,332.6

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VAN BORTEL FORD, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SYS - FORD F250 PURCHASEProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $132,337Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

71 MARSH RDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14445Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WESTCHESTER COUNTY HEALTH CARE CORP.Vendor Name:

BA-14-OA-001-PSTransaction Number:

SYS - OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICEProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/21/2015Award Date:

05/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/20/2016End Date:

 $45,401.5Amount:

 $45,401.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $45,401.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 WEBSTER AVENUEAddress Line1:

SUITE 400Address Line2:
POUGHKEEPSIECity:
NYState:
12601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $45,401.5

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WILSON, ELSER, MOSKOWITZ, EDELMAN & 

DICK

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS SERVICESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/17/2015Award Date:

09/18/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/18/2016End Date:

 $36,200Amount:

 $36,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $36,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

677 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

9TH FLOORAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:
2996Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $36,200

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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YORK RISK SERVICES GROUP, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HDQ - CLAIM SERVICE FEESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

12/01/2015Award Date:

12/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $31,508.89Amount:

 $31,508.89Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $31,509.89Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 CHERRY HILL ROADAddress Line1:

SUITE 102Address Line2:
PARSIPPANYCity:
NJState:
07054Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $31,508.89

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


